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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Madorsky, Alex

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Amendment to AB 325

Hi Tracy,

We'd like the stripes for a version of amendment LRB a0779 to Assembly Bill 325. A sub was adopted by committee, so
we'd like this amendment re-drafted as an amendment to the sub as soon as you’re able. Thanks as always.

Alex Madorsky

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
66" Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0066
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@ At the locations indicated, amend the@%g follows:
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1.Page 2,11nel&elete lines 1 to 4 ahd substitute: - T
“SECTION 1m. 17.26 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 17.26 (1g) (intro.))

2. Page 2, lineQ: delete “sub. (1m)” and substitute “subs. (Im) and (1r)”.
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@ 3. Page 2, 1ine(% delete “{n er this subse‘c'tiokn) or sub. (1m)” and substitute
. z ~

(: §> {ander this paragraphor sub. (1m) or (1r)”.

@ 4. Pageéj line(?}:jafter that line insert:
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“SECTION 3m. 17.26 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:

17.26 (1r) Ina uniﬁed'school district that encompasses a city with a population

1O greater than 75,000 but less than 100,000 and that encompasses at least 2 villages,
11 vacancies in the school board may be filled by special election. At such election the
12 vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term. The board shall follow procedures

13 under s. 8.50, so far as applicable.”.
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@ 5. Page 3, line@:ﬁ delete “(1g) (a) or (1m)” and substitute “(1g) (a), (1m), or (1r)”.
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2) 6. Page}B, hne{g: delete “(1g) (a) or (1m)” and substitute “(1g) (a), (1m), or (1r)”.
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